
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 3  - Consultation Responses 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This appendix provides a list of the consultees would responded to the 
Environmental Assessment Scoping Report. 

 

• Ayrshire Joint Structure Plan and Transportation Committee 

• Amey Infrastructure Services 

• BTO Scotland 

• Health and Safety Executive 

• Historic Scotland 

• Kyle and Carrick Civic Society  

• Scottish Executive – Climate Change and Air Division 

• Scottish Executive – Planning Division 

• Scottish Natural Heritage 

• Scottish Wildlife Trust 

• Scotways 

• Scottish Environmental Protection Agency 

• SOC County Recorder 

• South Ayrshire Council – Senior Parks and Landscape Strategy Officer 

• South Ayrshire Council – Building Standards 

• South Ayrshire Council – Local Planner 
 
 



Steven Harding 
From: John Esslemont [John.Esslemont@south-ayrshire.gov.uk] 
Sent: 25 October 2006 10:40 
To: Steven Harding 
Subject: A77 Symington & Bogend Toll Upgrade 
 
Steven, 
 
I refer to the recent correspondence on the above. 

With reference to the Policies and Plans section/Baseline Information I would wish to draw your 
attention to the recently submitted Structure Plan for Ayrshire. Ministerial approval is expected  in 
2007. 

see www.ayrshire-jsu.gov.uk  

Policy TRANS 3, p 42 within this document recognises the importance of this improvement on 
economic and safety grounds. 

Environmental safeguards are set out in the environmental  section and schedule 1 of this 
document. I would draw your attention specifically to policy ENV11 which seeks to avoid/ 
minimise air. noise and light pollution and to ensuring good quality design in the final solution. 

Should you require any further clarification on Structure Plan policy please contact me at the 
address below. 

Regards 

John 

 
  
 
 
John W. Esslemont 
Ayrshire Joint Structure Plan & Transportation Committee 
15 Links Road 
Prestwick 
KA9 1QG 
Telephone: 01292673766 
Fax: 01292 671455 
John.Esslemont@South-Ayrshire.gov.uk 
 
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please 
notify the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the 
presence of computer viruses. 

www.mimesweeper.com 

 
Visit our web site at www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk 

 

































Nicolas Whitelaw 

From: Cord, David [David.Cord@sepa.org.uk]

Sent: 27 November 2006 17:00

To: Steven Harding

Subject: A77@Symington

Page 1 of 1A77@Symington

09/01/2007

Steve,  
           As discussed there are no outstanding issues in the Scoping Report. SUDS will be required for both 
completed road and  

           construction drainage. The discharge from the road drainage SUDS may require CAR licences .  One 
thing not mentioned  

           in the report is that there may be discharge pipes serving septic tanks in the area of the works which 
may be affected. 

                              Regards  
                                              David Cord.  
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Nicolas Whitelaw 

From: Angus Hogg [dcgos@globalnet.co.uk]

Sent: 17 October 2006 09:03

To: Steven Harding

Subject: A77 Upgrade

Page 1 of 1

09/01/2007

Ref:  S100471/e38 
  
Dear Steven, 
                    Many thanks for sending me the information regarding the planned upgrade of the A77 at 
Symington and Bogend Toll.  From an ornithological standpoint, I cannot see any major issues to raise 
concerning this proposal.  Providing that the necessary safeguards are put in place to protect any nesting 
species, assuming that work might be carried out between March and July, there is at present no information 
from this area which would suggest the presence of any species, the population of which would be seriously 
affected by this proposal, 
  
                                                                                                                                                                        Best 
wishes, 
  
                                                                                                                                                                                
Angus Hogg  (SOC County Recorder) 










